
Robinson, Johanna

From: Ahnnad, Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: Holland, Alyx; Theis, Rick; PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Today's announcement

Ok

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:53 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

And here's the post for FB and LI for approval:

Last week, we announced Canada's Plan to Mobilize Industry to Fight COVID-19, and since
then businesses across the country have ramped up their efforts. We've signed agreements with
three companies to produce portable ventilators, surgical masks, and test kits. And we've signed
letters of intent with five others so they can make more test kits, hand sanitizer, and protective
masks and gowns.

We're also making $50 million available through the Next Generation Manufacturing
Supercluster so companies here at home can develop vaccines, ventilators, and other products.
And we're investing $2 billion to purchase personal protective equipment - including for bulk
purchases with provinces and territories.

As the demand for these products goes up, we're making sure Canada is able to keep up. Nearly
3,000 businesses have already reached out and offered to help with these efforts - and we'll work
with them to make sure those on the front line have the tools they need to keep you safe.

Get the details:

La semaine passee, on a annonce le Plan canadien de mobilisation du secteur industriel pour
lutter contre la COVID-19. Depuis, les entreprises du pays ont travaille tres fort pour nous aider.
On a conclu des accords avec trois entreprises pour la fabrication de respirateurs portables, de
masques chirurgicaux et de trousses de depistage. On a aussi signe des lettres d'intention avec
cinq autres entreprises pour fabriquer encore plus de trousses de depistage, de desinfectant pour
les mains et de masques et blouses de protection.

Grace a la Supergrappe de la fabrication de prochaine generation, on met 50 millions de dollars a
la disposition des entreprises du pays afin qu'elles puissent developper des vaccins et fabriquer
des respirateurs et d'autres produits. Et on investit deux milliards de dollars dans l'achat
d'equipement de protection personnelle, y compris des achats en vrac avec les provinces et
territoires.
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Au fur et a mesure que la demande de ces produits augmente, on s'assure que le Canada peut
suivre la cadence. Pres de 3 000 entreprises se sont déjà tournees vers nous pour nous offrir leur
aide. On travaillera avec elles pour veiller a ce que les gens en premiere ligne disposent des
outils dont us ont besoin pour assurer votre securite.

Details:

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:38 PM, Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Ok

—
Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:03 PM, Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

Good for me!

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pnio-cprn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM
<PMO.SocialApproval-Approbationsociale.CPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Today's announcement

Adding Alyx. 2bn language is fine for me.

On Mar 31, 2020, at 11:53 AM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@Tmo-
cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

For JT Twitter.

Now, as a thread with a link to the NR.

Right across the country, Canadian businesses are
stepping up to help our health care workers. And
together, we're making progress and delivering
critical supplies so those on the front line have the
tools they need to keep you safe.
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We've signed new agreements with three Canadian
companies so they can make portable ventilators,
surgical masks, and test kits. We've also signed
letters of intent with five other companies to
produce more test kits, hand sanitizer, and
protective masks and gowns.

Through the Next Generation Manufacturing
Supercluster, we're helping companies here at home
develop vaccines, ventilators, and more. And we're
investing $2 billion to purchase protective personal
equipment - including for bulk purchases with
provinces and territories.

Since asking businesses to join the fight against
COVID-19, we've spoken with almost 3,000 of
them who've reached out and offered to help. And
as the demand for health supplies goes up, we're
working together so Canada is able to keep up. Get
more details:

Partout au pays, les entreprises canadiennes
soutiennent nos travailleurs de la sante. Et,
ensemble, on fait des progres et on distribue des
fournitures essentielles pour que les gens en
premiere ligne aient les outils dont us ont besoin
pour vous garder en sante.

On a conclu des accords avec 3 entreprises
canadiennes pour la fabrication de respirateurs, de
masques et de trousses de depistage. On a aussi
signe des lettres d'intention avec 5 autres
entreprises pour du desinfectant, des tests de
depistage, des masques et des blouses.

Grace a la Supergrappe de la fabrication de
prochaine generation, on aide des entreprises d'ici a
developper des vaccins, des respirateurs et bien
plus. Et on investit 2 G$ dans l'achat d'equipement
de protection, y compris des achats en vrac avec les
provinces & territoires.

Depuis qu'on a dernande aux entreprises de
combattre la COVID-19 avec nous, pres de 3 000
entreprises nous ont offert leur aide. Comme la
demande pour des fournitures medicales est en
hausse, on travaille ensemble pour que le Canada
suive la cadence. Info:
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For JT FB and LI.

Will send this up shortly.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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